
1 
 

 

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on February 17, 2021 at 7:00 pm 

in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

In accordance with Governor Pritzker’s Executive Order 2020-43, all persons over the age of 2 who are medically able to tolerate a 

face covering (a mask or cloth face covering) must cover their nose and mouth when in the public space. Meeting attendees shall 

comply with social distancing guidelines and room arrangements. The Library also recognizes Governor Pritzker’s most recent 

Executive Order No. 2020-74, which extends Executive Order No. 2020-07 as amended by 2020-33 and 2020-44, and the 

Government Emergency Administration Act No. 100-06-40, which suspends certain requirements of the Open Meetings Act, 

allowing Library Trustees to participate remotely. Public Comment Prior to the Meeting: Due to COVID-19 limitations, citizens may 

provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via the USPS mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 

Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the meeting day. Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be 

provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and will become part of the meeting record. 

 

Members of the public may participate remotely by using this link: 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/4476205707778625293 

Webinar ID: 831-891-587 

Please follow the instructions provided in the confirmation email. 

 

Public Comment for Those Attending Remotely: Please listen for instructions at the beginning of the meeting. 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this 

meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified 

interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

February 17, 2021 - 7:00 p.m. 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. President Hummel and Trustee Duffy reviewed the January billings in February 

b. Secretary Swistak and Trustee Sullivan will review the February billings in March 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the January 20, 2021 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the February 3, 2021 Special Board Meeting 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 01/31/21, Investment Activity Report, 01/31/21,  Current Assets 

Report, 01/31/21, Revenue Report, 01/31/21, and Expense Report, 01/31/21 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 02/17/21 

5. Unfinished Business 

a. Facility Options:  

i. Preliminary Financial Sourcing Analysis - discussion/PMA, CCS 

ii. Concept Review - discussion/SNH, CCS 

iii. Capital Project Statement - discussion 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

7. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

1 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/4476205707778625293


2 
 

 

 

 

8. New Business 

a. Approve Per Capita Grant - Action Required 

Approve the 2021 Illinois Public Library Per Capita and Equalization Aid Grant Application 

b. Semi-annual review of executive session minutes - Action Required 

Six month review of executive session minutes to release or to remain closed. 

c. Review of executive session recordings more than 18 months old - Action Required 

Six month review of executive session recordings to retain or destroy. 

9. Executive Session 

a. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21): Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for 

purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by 

Section 2.06 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Duffy, Hummel, Larson, Norton, Sullivan, Swistak 

11. Adjourn 

2 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

January 20, 2021 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Thomas Hummel - President 
Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President (via GoToWebinar) 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer (via GoToWebinar) 
Emily Swistak - Secretary (via GoToWebinar) 
Thomas Duffy - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 
Karen Larson - Trustee 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc., Project Manager (via GoToWebinar) [left the meeting at 9:30 p.m.] 
Don McKay - Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects; Principle (via GoToWebinar) [left the meeting at 9:20 p.m.] 
Eric Penney - Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects; Principle (via GoToWebinar) [left the meeting at 9:20 
p.m.] 
Amy Schmieding - Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects; Project Manager (via GoToWebinar) [left the meeting 
at 9:20 p.m.] 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 
 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Treasurer Norton and Trustee Larson reviewed the December billings in January 

b. President Hummel and Trustee Duffy will review the January billings in February 

 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the December 16, 2020 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the January 13, 2021 Special Board Meeting 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 12/31/20, Investment Activity Report, 12/31/20, Current Assets 

Report, 12/31/20, Revenue Report, 12/31/20, and Expense Report, 12/31/20 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 01/20/21 

 

MOTION: Trustee Larson moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Duffy seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

5. Unfinished Business 

a. Facility Options:  

I. Draft Design Concepts - CCS/SNH 

 

Mr. Rogers introduced the concept discussion.  Mr. McKay, from Sheehan, Nagel,  

Hartray Architects, presented four building concepts. 

 

3 



 

2 
 

Discussion: Board members and Director Weinstein discussed the first two concepts 

commenting on office placement, outdoor programming space, building entry, parking 

spaces, drop off area, meeting room placement, handicap parking, elevator placement, 

vending area, drive-up window, mechanical systems, automatic sorter system, side-

walks, and restrooms. 

 

Board members and Director Weinstein stated that the west entry concept was the 

most appealing concept.  

 

President Hummel stated that he wasn’t opposed to a north entry concept. Mr. 

McKay and Mr. Penney explained various challenges with the property.  

President Hummel asked about having staff offices on one floor and respective 

departments on another floor. Director Weinstein stated that it would not be 

optimal. Trustee Duffy stated that the north entry concept felt crowded. 

 

Mr. McKay talked about refining the most appealing concepts and having CCS put 

together cost estimates. Trustee Sullivan suggested that the refinements include 

items from the Board and staff surveys. President Hummel asked if Board members 

would consider the south entry concept along with the west entry concept. Board 

members agreed to not rule it out and keep it as an option.  

 

Mr. McKay, Mr. Penney, and Ms. Schmieding left the meeting at 9:20 p.m. 

 

II.  Capital Project Statement - Draft Discussion 

 

Director Weinstein stated that a draft capital project statement was provided in the packet.  

 

Discussion: Trustee Duffy suggested adding to the statement by describing why 

the project is underway. Trustee Sullivan suggested that there be improved  

language regarding not raising taxes. Secretary Swistak recommended adding 

the “21st Century” comments made by staff. Treasurer Norton stated that she 

would like to see language regarding investing in the facility in lieu of “band-

aiding” issues. Vice President Bartelli suggested mentioning FQC report findings. 

Treasurer Norton suggested adding the word ‘ongoing’ in front of ‘community 

engagement,’ in the first sentence. 

 

Director Weinstein stated that she would use all feedback and prepare a new 

version for the next regular meeting. 

 

Mr. Rogers left the meeting at 9:30 p.m. 

 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - Treasurer Norton stated that a meeting was scheduled for February 3rd at 6:00 pm to 

discuss proposals for a financial advisor and to make a recommendation. Director Weinstein  

mentioned that the proposals would be due on Friday, January 22nd and that she would get a 

packet out to the Board as soon as possible.  

4 



 

3 
 

b. Personnel/Policy - Secretary Swistak asked Committee members if they would be available to meet 

on Wednesday, February 24th. Committee members stated they would not be available that day. 

Director Weinstein stated she would email Committee members more dates.  

c. Physical Plant - Vice President Bartelli stated that the Committee had no plans to meet and asked 

for an updated FQC project list. Director Weinstein stated that an updated list would be completed 

and emailed to the Board. 

 

7. Staff Reports 

 

Director Weinstein thanked the Friends of the Lisle Public Library, Lisle Library District Foundation, 

and Lisle Woman’s Club members for their participation and feedback at the January 13th Special 

Board meeting. Director Weinstein provided an update on COVID-19 initiatives as Illinois moved 

from Tier 3 to Tier 2. She stated that she was looking into ensuring that Library staff are considered 

essential workers in relation to obtaining the vaccine. Director Weinstein mentioned that the license 

plate sticker renewal program was going very well and that 56 stickers had been purchased to date. 

 

Discussion: Treasurer Norton complimented the Director’s report and mentioned that she’d 

been to the DMV recently and waited 90 minutes in line for other vehicular services.  She 

asked if the Library could advertise the sticker program even more. Director Weinstein  

stated that the program is being publicized on social media, the LLD website, newsletter, 

and has been featured in the Daily Herald. Trustee Larson suggested having a notice on the 

Village’s electronic sign on the corner of Main Street and Route 53. Director Weinstein  

concurred, and said she would look into it right away. 

 

Trustee Larson asked Assistant Director McQuillan about outdoor lockers for patron pickup similar 

to Villa Park Library. Assistant Director McQuillan suggested having that feature be part of the  

renovation project. Trustee Larson, Trustee Sullivan, and President Hummel liked the idea of having 

outdoor pickup lockers. 

 

8. New Business 

a. Appoint Committee to prepare FY2021/22 Working Budget 

 

President Hummel stated that a Committee of the Whole would discuss the 2021/2022 Working 

Budget. Director Weinstein stated that meeting dates would be scheduled in March and April. 

 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 
 

Secretary Swistak stated that she thought the meeting was very productive and looks forward to continuing 

discussions on the concepts. She also stated her appreciation for the work done by staff, CCS, and the 
architects and also reiterated her appreciation for curbside pick-up. Trustee Sullivan stated that the Board 
has made great progress in reviewing the concepts. She asked about further community feedback and 

about installing additional directional Library street signage in the community. Treasurer Norton 
congratulated Pam Freer on 19 years of service and wished her well. She also welcomed more community 

feedback. Trustee Larson stated that she thought the meeting was great and looks forward to seeing more 
designs next month. President Hummel stated that he was happy the Library was able to stay open while 

other libraries remain closed. He commented on the popularity of the license plate sticker renewal 
program. Trustee Duffy appreciated the engagement with the Friends of the Lisle Public Library and Lisle 
Woman’s Club members at the January 13th Special Board meeting. He discussed having a standardized 

5 



 

4 
 

survey to identify trends.  He recommended the topic be discussed at a Personnel and Policy Committee 

meeting. Vice President Bartelli stated that the Board had a great meeting and accomplished a lot. She 

thanked staff and CCS for preparing all materials. She mentioned that she enjoyed reading the quarterly 

reports and the departmental comments from meeting with Sheehan, Nagel, Hartray. Vice President 
Bartelli also spoke about articles she read in the United for Libraries newsletter and congratulated Pam 
Freer on her 19 years of service. 
 

10. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Larson moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye 
The meeting adjourned at 9:56 p.m. 

 
Recorded by 
 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 
 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on February 17, 2021. 
Approved by 
 

_____________________________________ 
Emily Swistak, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

6 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

February 3, 2021 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President (via GoToWebinar) 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer (via GoToWebinar) 
Emily Swistak - Secretary (via GoToWebinar) 
Thomas Duffy - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 
Karen Larson - Trustee 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 
 
Absent: 
Thomas Hummel - President 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc., Project Manager (via GoToWebinar) 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 
 

3. Selection of Financial Advisor Services Firm for Capital Improvement Project - Action Required 
 
Treasurer Norton provided a summary of the Finance Committee meeting and stated that the Committee 
recommended the firm, PMA. Treasurer Norton mentioned that cost, library experience, and location were 

key points in recommending PMA.  

 

Discussion: Trustee Larson asked Treasurer Norton why the Committee recommended PMA. 
Treasure Norton stated that there was an advantage due to locality, their presentation in December 

2019, providing a tailored proposal, and offering the lower cost option. Secretary Swistak stated 
that she appreciated the work the Committee put into the process and that the Committee came to 
a unanimous decision.  She said she felt confident in the Committee’s recommendation. Vice 

President Bartelli asked about underwriting. Mr. Rogers gave examples of firms that do and do not 

underwrite. Vice President Bartelli asked about any conflicts of interest for those that underwrite. 
Mr. Rogers provided clarification.  Vice President Bartelli stated that the Finance Committee did a 
good job in reviewing proposals and was comfortable with the recommendation. 
 

Vice President Bartelli asked for a motion to choose a firm. 
 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved that the Board choose PMA as the Library’s financial advisor. Trustee 
Duffy seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 
4. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Norton seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

7 



 

2 
 

The meeting adjourned at 7:17 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 
____________________________________ 
Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 
 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on February 17, 2021. 

Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 
Emily Swistak, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
2

0
2

1

Ja
n

-2
1

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 1

9
/2

0
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 2
0

/2
1

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
3

,3
5

1
3

,6
4

7
6

,9
9

8
6

3
,6

1
4

4
7

,7
6

8
-2

4
.9

1
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

5
,3

0
4

3
,6

8
1

8
,9

8
5

6
9

,4
1

2
5

9
,2

1
2

-1
4

.6
9

%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

8
,6

5
5

7
,3

2
8

1
5

,9
8

3
1

3
3

,0
2

6
1

0
6

,9
8

0
-1

9
.5

8
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

7
0

6
8

0
2

1
,5

0
8

1
8

,0
2

0
1

1
,4

2
0

-3
6

.6
3

%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
8

,0
1

5
5

,7
5

9
1

3
,7

7
4

8
6

,2
5

7
9

1
,3

4
1

5
.8

9
%

To
ta

l Y
S

8
,7

2
1

6
,5

6
1

1
5

,2
8

2
1

0
4

,2
7

7
1

0
2

,7
6

1
-1

.4
5

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
3

,5
2

0
3

,5
2

0
1

7
,9

9
6

2
3

,8
3

8
3

2
.4

6
%

h
o

o
p

la
2

,0
4

4
2

,0
4

4
1

3
,6

4
4

1
4

,0
1

3
2

.7
0

%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

3
9

7
3

9
7

2
,4

2
3

2
,9

0
2

1
9

.7
7

%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
 *

2
2

6
2

2
6

N
/A

2
,6

8
9

-
K

an
o

p
y 

*
1

0
9

1
0

9
N

/A
4

3
7

-

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

6
,2

9
6

0
6

,2
9

6
3

4
,0

6
3

4
3

,8
7

9
2

8
.8

2
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
3

,6
7

2
1

3
,8

8
9

3
7

,5
6

1
2

7
1

,3
6

6
2

5
3

,6
2

0
-6

.5
4

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
5

9
3

5
9

3
1

7
,6

1
7

4
,7

5
5

-7
3

.0
1

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
3

,3
8

3
3

,3
8

3
1

8
,8

5
8

1
9

,4
3

0
3

.0
3

%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
2

3
9

2
3

9
1

0
,0

0
6

2
,2

1
2

-7
7

.8
9

%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
1

2
0

1
2

0
6

,2
1

7
1

,2
0

5
-8

0
.6

2
%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
3

3
1

5
4

5
8

-6
2

.3
4

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
4

,3
3

8
0

4
,3

3
8

5
2

,8
5

2
2

7
,6

6
0

-4
7

.6
7

%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
2

8
,0

1
0

1
3

,8
8

9
4

1
,8

9
9

3
2

4
,2

1
8

2
8

1
,2

8
0

-1
3

.2
4

%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
0

6
0

7
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Ja
n

. 2
0

2
1

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 1

9
/2

0
Y

T
D

 2
0

/2
1

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

8
0

8
2

3
5

3
4

-3
5

.1
2

%
M

o
n

th
ly

 B
o

rr
o

w
e

rs
2

,1
6

8
2

1
,6

0
3

1
5

,0
7

0
-3

0
.2

4
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

8
,3

9
3

1
0

,4
3

0
8

,3
9

3
-1

9
.5

3
%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

7
4

9
2

2
5

0
0

-4
5

.7
7

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
0

7
2

,7
5

7
2

,1
4

6
-2

2
.1

6
%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

4
,7

3
8

2
1

,0
1

2
3

3
,9

1
9

6
1

.4
3

%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

4
,0

2
0

1
6

,6
6

0
2

9
,4

5
1

7
6

.7
8

%
* 

N
ew

 s
ta

tl
in

es
 f

o
r 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

2
0

.

38 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
2

0
2

1
Li

b
ra

ry
 W

id
e

A
d

u
lt

Y
o

u
th

 
TS

/C
ir

c
Li

te
ra

cy
TO

TA
L

Y
TD

 F
Y

1
9

/2
0

Y
TD

 F
Y

2
0

/2
1

 %
 C

h
an

ge
Li

b
ra

ry
 E

ve
n

t 
St

at
is

ti
cs

 
St

af
f 

Fa
ci

lit
at

ed
 P

ro
gr

am
s

1
0

3
0

0
0

4
0

8
8

5
2

0
8

-7
6

.5
0

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

7
1

4
8

4
0

0
5

5
5

8
,7

7
1

3
,0

6
4

-6
5

.0
7

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

1
0

0
1

5
5

4
-9

2
.7

3
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

7
0

0
7

2
3

7
1

6
-9

3
.2

5
%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
3

0
3

1
6

1
1

-3
1

.2
5

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
5

0
2

5
4

8
4

1
2

5
-7

4
.1

7
%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
6

8
3

3
.3

3
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

9
5

5
8

0
4

-1
5

.8
1

%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
1

4
3

0
0

0
4

4
9

6
2

2
3

1
-7

5
.9

9
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

1
0

3
4

8
4

0
0

5
8

7
1

0
,4

4
7

4
,0

0
9

-6
1

.6
3

%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
2

,0
2

2
8

2
0

1
,0

7
7

3
,9

1
9

4
5

,9
4

2
3

2
,2

5
0

-2
9

.8
0

%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

.0
0

5
7

4
.5

0
3

7
.5

0
-9

3
.4

7
%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

0
0

0
0

9
4

4
-9

5
.7

4
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
0

0
0

0
5

,6
7

3
1

8
5

-9
6

.7
4

%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
1

5
1

5
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
1

2
7

1
2

7
9

1
2

9
4

1
3

.1
8

%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
0

0
2

1
0

9
1

9
-8

2
.5

7
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1

2
7

0
0

1
2

7
6

,5
8

5
1

,1
2

6
-8

2
.9

0
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
0

5
7

5
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
0

1
7

3
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
6

,6
2

1
1

0
3

,8
9

7
4

5
,0

0
0

-5
6

.6
9

%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

8
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
5

3
9

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 U

se
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k 
(d

ai
ly

 p
ag

e 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
)

5
1

0
8

,8
9

2
6

,7
7

3
-2

3
.8

3
%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
8

1
4

8
0

3
8

1
4

1
.3

7
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

1
,4

6
5

6
,3

2
7

5
,4

6
0

-1
3

.7
0

%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
1

,3
6

5
6

5
,8

9
7

3
5

,0
7

9
-4

6
.7

7
%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
4

,6
9

2
3

,9
3

4
1

4
,8

5
5

2
7

7
.6

1
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s 

*
3

7
0

4
0

5
2

,1
4

8
4

3
0

.3
7

%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
**

2
,1

3
4

7
5

2
1

3
,1

1
4

1
6

4
3

.8
8

%

* 
"D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s 

St
at

s"
 b

eg
an

 in
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
0

1
9

.  
**

 "
Se

ss
io

n
s 

St
at

s"
 b

eg
an

 in
 J

an
u

ar
y 

2
0

2
0

.

39 



40 



41 



D
R
A
FT

42 



D
R
A
FT

43 



D
R
A
FT

44 



D
R
A
FT

45 



D
R
A
FT

46 



47 



d
 r

 a
 f

 t

B
O

A
R

D
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
  |

  1
7

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

2
0

2
1

48 



D
R

A
F

T
 L

IS
L

E
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 C

O
N

C
E

P
T

 R
E

V
IE

W
 –

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

2
1
 B

O
A

R
D

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

 |
 S

H
E

E
H

A
N

 N
A

G
L

E
 H

A
R

T
R

A
Y

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
  
2

w
e

s
t 

e
n

tr
y

 c
o

n
c

e
p

t 
U

P
P

E
R

 F
L

O
O

R

y
o

u
th

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

st
o

.

o
n

e
-w

a
y

ra
m

p

sl
o

p
e

 u
p

sl
o

p
e

 u
p

y.
s.

 o
p

e
n

 o
ffi 

 c
e

c
ir

c
u

la
ti

o
n

 
o

p
e

n
 o

ffi 
 c

e

st
a

ff 
 

lo
u

n
g

e

m
e

c
h

.

se
rv

ic
e

/c
h

e
c
k
o

u
t

la
rg

e
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 r

m
. m

w

e
l.

v
e

st
.

te
e

n
 c

o
ll
.

y.
s.

 p
ro

g
ra

m
ro

o
m

n
e

w
 a

d
u

lt
 b

o
o

k
s 

&
 a

rt
 d

is
p

la
y

p
e

ri
o

d
ic

a
ls

, 
lo

u
n

g
e

 s
e

a
ti

n
g

 
&

 l
o

c
a

l 
h

is
to

ry
y.

s.
 s

e
rv

ic
e

fa
m

il
y
 r

e
st

rm
.

y.
s.

 p
o

p
u

la
r 

li
b

ra
ry

L
O

B
B

Y
d

n

d
n

c
o

v
e

re
d

 
e

n
tr

y

d
ro

p
-o

ff

o
u

td
o

o
r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 s

p
a

c
e

la
n

d
sc

a
p

e
d

 s
te

p
p

e
d

 t
e

rr
a

c
e

o
n

e
-w

a
y

two-way

tw
o

-w
a

y

two-way

re
st

rm
.

st
o

.
st

o
.

vending

ro
o

f 
b

e
lo

w

e
l.

o
p

e
ra

b
le

 

p
a

rt
it

io
n

0
2

0
6

0
4

0
-1

0
10

49 

D
R

AF
T



D
R

A
F

T
 L

IS
L

E
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 C

O
N

C
E

P
T

 R
E

V
IE

W
 –

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

2
1
 B

O
A

R
D

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

 |
 S

H
E

E
H

A
N

 N
A

G
L

E
 H

A
R

T
R

A
Y

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
  
3

w
e

s
t 

e
n

tr
y

 c
o

n
c

e
p

t 
L

O
W

E
R

 F
L

O
O

R

a
d

u
lt

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 
o

p
e

n
 o

ffi 
 c

e

o
n

e
-w

a
y

0
2

0
6

0
4

0
-1

0
10

fo
o

tp
ri

n
t 

o
f 

e
x

is
ti

n
g

 
b

u
il

d
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
m

o
li

s
h

e
d

n
o

n
 fi

 c
ti

o
n

 c
o

ll
e

c
ti

o
n

c
ir

c
u

la
ti

o
n

 
o

ffi 
 c

e

m
e

c
h

.fa
c
.

o
ffi 

 c
e

m
w

e
l.

a
d

u
lt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

o
p

e
n

 o
ffi 

 c
e

fi 
c
ti

o
n

 c
o

ll
e

c
ti

o
n

a
d

u
lt

 s
e

rv
ic

e

st
u

d
y

ro
o

m

u
p

u
p

d
ri

v
e

-u
p

 w
in

d
o

w
o

u
td

o
o

r 
p

ro
g

ra
m

 
sp

a
c
e

la
n

d
sc

a
p

e
d

 s
te

p
p

e
d

 t
e

rr
a

c
e

tw
o-w

ay
tw

o
-w

a
y

two-way

re
st

rm
.

st
o

.

st
o

.

re
c
e

iv
in

g

st
u

d
y

ro
o

m

e
l.

st
u

d
y

ro
o

m
st

u
d

y
ro

o
m

st
u

d
y

ro
o

m
st

u
d

y
ro

o
m

e
ld

o
ffi 

 c
e

o
ffi 

 c
e

o
ffi 

 c
e

te
c
h

 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

o
p

e
n

 o
ffi 

 c
e

m
e

c
h

a
d

m
in

 
c
o

n
f 

rm
c
o

p
yst

o
.

se
rv

e
r 

ro
o

m

re
c
e

iv
in

g
z
o

n
e

a
v
 c

o
ll
e

c
ti

o
n

50 

D
R

AF
T



D
R

A
F

T
 L

IS
L

E
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 C

O
N

C
E

P
T

 R
E

V
IE

W
 –

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

2
1
 B

O
A

R
D

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

 |
 S

H
E

E
H

A
N

 N
A

G
L

E
 H

A
R

T
R

A
Y

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
  
4

e
x

is
ti

n
g

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 D

IA
G

R
A

M
 

5
4

 
P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

P
A

C
E

S

2
3

 
P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

P
A

C
E

S

3
9

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E
S

14 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E
S

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
:

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E
S

: 
13

0

IN
C

L
U

D
E

S
:

A
C

C
E

S
S

IB
L

E
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

P
A

C
E

S
: 
7

0
2

0
6

0
4

0
-1

0

51 

D
R

AF
T



D
R

A
F

T
 L

IS
L

E
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 C

O
N

C
E

P
T

 R
E

V
IE

W
 –

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

2
1
 B

O
A

R
D

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

 |
 S

H
E

E
H

A
N

 N
A

G
L

E
 H

A
R

T
R

A
Y

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
  
5

w
e

s
t 

e
n

tr
y

 c
o

n
c

e
p

t 
P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

 D
IA

G
R

A
M

 

3
5

 
P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

P
A

C
E

S

2
3

 
P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

P
A

C
E

S

4
8

 
P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

P
A

C
E

S

14 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E
S

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
:

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E
S

: 
13

0

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
: 
12

0

IN
C

L
U

D
E

S
:

A
C

C
E

S
S

IB
L

E
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

P
A

C
E

S
: 
5

+
S

T
R

IP
P

E
D

 R
E

C
E

IV
IN

G
 S

P
A

C
E

S
 :
 2

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--

D
E

D
IC

A
T

E
D

 D
R

O
P

-O
F

F
 S

P
A

C
E

S
 =

 3
(N

O
T

 I
N

C
L
U

D
E

D
 I

N
 T

O
T
A

L
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 C

O
U

N
T

)

D
R

IV
E

-U
P

 W
IN

D
O

W
 L

O
C

A
T

E
D

 O
N

 
N

O
R

T
H

 F
A

C
A

D
E

0
2

0
6

0
4

0
-1

0

52 

D
R

AF
T



D
R

A
F

T
 L

IS
L

E
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 C

O
N

C
E

P
T

 R
E

V
IE

W
 –

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

2
1
 B

O
A

R
D

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

 |
 S

H
E

E
H

A
N

 N
A

G
L

E
 H

A
R

T
R

A
Y

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
  
6

w
e

s
t 

e
n

tr
y

 c
o

n
c

e
p

t 
a

lt
 1

 U
P

P
E

R
 F

L
O

O
R

y
o

u
th

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

o
n

e
-w

a
y

st
o

.

W
e

st
 E

n
tr

y
 A

lt
 1

 R
e

v
is

io
n

s:

- 
R

a
m

p
e

d
 V

e
h

ic
u

la
r 

D
ro

p
-o

ff 
 v

s 
p

u
ll
-

in
 z

o
n

e
.

- 
D

ri
v
e

-t
h

ru
 W

in
d

o
w

 L
o

c
a

te
d

 a
t 

S
o

u
th

 F
a

c
a

d
e

 w
it

h
 d

ir
e

c
t 

a
c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 

U
p

p
e

r 
L
e

v
e

l 
C

ir
c
u

la
ti

o
n

 O
p

e
n

 O
ffi 

 c
e

- 
To

ta
l 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

a
rk

in
g

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 b

y
 

a
n

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
14

 s
p

a
c
e

s.

- 
M

o
n

u
m

e
n

ta
l 
st

a
ir

 r
e

lo
c
a

te
d

 t
o

 c
e

n
-

tr
a

l 
lo

c
a

ti
o

n
 d

ir
e

c
tl

y
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 n

e
w

 
e

le
v
a

to
r.

- 
S

ta
ff 

 L
o

u
n

g
e

 r
e

lo
c
a

te
d

 t
o

 L
o

w
e

r 
L
e

v
e

l.

o
n

e
-w

a
y

0
2

0
6

0
4

0
-1

0
10

sl
o

p
e

 u
p

y.
s.

 o
p

e
n

 o
ffi 

 c
e

c
ir

c
u

la
ti

o
n

 
o

p
e

n
 o

ffi 
 c

e

m
e

c
h

m
e

c
h

.

se
rv

ic
e

/c
h

e
c
k
o

u
t

la
rg

e
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 r

m
.

m
w

e
l.

v
e

st
.

te
e

n
 c

o
ll
.

y.
s.

 p
ro

g
ra

m
ro

o
m

n
e

w
 a

d
u

lt
 b

o
o

k
s 

&
 a

rt
 d

is
p

la
y

p
e

ri
o

d
ic

a
ls

, 
lo

u
n

g
e

 s
e

a
ti

n
g

 
&

 l
o

c
a

l 
h

is
to

ry
y.

s.
 s

e
rv

ic
efa

m
il
y
 r

e
st

rm
.

y.
s.

 p
o

p
u

la
r 

li
b

ra
ry

L
O

B
B

Y
d

n

d
n

d
ri

v
e

-u
p

 w
in

d
o

w

c
o

v
e

re
d

 
e

n
tr

y

d
ro

p
-o

ff

o
u

td
o

o
r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 s

p
a

c
e

la
n

d
sc

a
p

e
d

 s
te

p
p

e
d

 t
e

rr
a

c
e

o
n

e
-w

a
y

two-way

tw
o

-w
a

y

two-way

k
it

c
h

e
n

st
o

.

st
o

.

vending

ro
o

f 
b

e
lo

w

o
n

e
-w

a
y

st
o

.

e
l.

o
p

e
ra

b
le

 

p
a

rt
it

io
n

53 

D
R

AF
T



D
R

A
F

T
 L

IS
L

E
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 C

O
N

C
E

P
T

 R
E

V
IE

W
 –

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

2
1
 B

O
A

R
D

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

 |
 S

H
E

E
H

A
N

 N
A

G
L

E
 H

A
R

T
R

A
Y

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
  
7

w
e

s
t 

e
n

tr
y

 c
o

n
c

e
p

t 
a

lt
 1

 L
O

W
E

R
 F

L
O

O
R

o
n

e
-w

a
y

0
2

0
6

0
4

0
-1

0
10

W
e

st
 E

n
tr

y
 A

lt
 1

 R
e

v
is

io
n

s:

- 
R

a
m

p
e

d
 V

e
h

ic
u

la
r 

D
ro

p
-o

ff 
 v

s 
p

u
ll
-

in
 z

o
n

e
.

- 
D

ri
v
e

-t
h

ru
 W

in
d

o
w

 L
o

c
a

te
d

 a
t 

S
o

u
th

 F
a

c
a

d
e

 w
it

h
 d

ir
e

c
t 

a
c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 

U
p

p
e

r 
L
e

v
e

l 
C

ir
c
u

la
ti

o
n

 O
p

e
n

 O
ffi 

 c
e

- 
To

ta
l 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

a
rk

in
g

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 b

y
 

a
n

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
14

 s
p

a
c
e

s.

- 
M

o
n

u
m

e
n

ta
l 
st

a
ir

 r
e

lo
c
a

te
d

 t
o

 c
e

n
-

tr
a

l 
lo

c
a

ti
o

n
 d

ir
e

c
tl

y
 a

d
ja

c
e

n
t 

to
 n

e
w

 
e

le
v
a

to
r.

- 
S

ta
ff 

 L
o

u
n

g
e

 r
e

lo
c
a

te
d

 t
o

 L
o

w
e

r 
L
e

v
e

l.

tw
o-w

ay

fo
o

tp
ri

n
t 

o
f 

e
x

is
ti

n
g

 
b

u
il

d
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
m

o
li

s
h

e
d

la
n

d
sc

a
p

e
d

 s
te

p
p

e
d

 t
e

rr
a

c
e

tw
o

-w
a

y

two-way

a
d

u
lt

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 
o

p
e

n
 o

ffi 
 c

e

st
a

ff 
 

lo
u

n
g

e

m
e

c
h

.
fa

c
.

o
ffi 

 c
e

m
w

e
l.

a
d

u
lt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

o
p

e
n

 o
ffi 

 c
e

n
o

n
 fi

 c
ti

o
n

 c
o

ll
e

c
ti

o
n

a
d

u
lt

 s
e

rv
ic

e

o
u

td
o

o
r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 

sp
a

c
e

re
st

rm
.

st
o

.

st
o

.

re
c
e

iv
in

g

st
u

d
y

ro
o

m

e
l.st

u
d

y
ro

o
m

st
u

d
y

ro
o

m
o

ffi 
 c

e

te
c
h

 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

o
p

e
n

 o
ffi 

 c
e

m
e

c
h

a
d

m
in

 
c
o

n
f 

rm

st
o

.
se

rv
e

r 

ro
o

m

re
c
e

iv
in

g
z
o

n
e

fi 
c
ti

o
n

 c
o

ll
e

c
ti

o
n

st
u

d
y

ro
o

m
e

ld

re
st

rm

st
u

d
y

ro
o

m

st
u

d
y

ro
o

m

st
o

.

o
ffi 

 c
e

o
ffi 

 c
e

c
o

p
y

u
p

u
p

a
v
 c

o
ll
e

c
ti

o
n

54 

D
R

AF
T



D
R

A
F

T
 L

IS
L

E
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 C

O
N

C
E

P
T

 R
E

V
IE

W
 –

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

2
1
 B

O
A

R
D

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

 |
 S

H
E

E
H

A
N

 N
A

G
L

E
 H

A
R

T
R

A
Y

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
  
8

w
e

s
t 

e
n

tr
y

 c
o

n
c

e
p

t 
a

lt
 1

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 D

IA
G

R
A

M

2
1

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E
S

2
3

 
P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

P
A

C
E

S

4
8

 
P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

P
A

C
E

S
( 

IN
C

L
U

D
E

S
 2

 S
T

R
IP

P
E

D
 R

E
C

E
IV

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E
S

 )

14 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E
S

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
:

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E
S

: 
13

0

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
: 
10

6

IN
C

L
U

D
E

S
:

A
C

C
E

S
S

IB
L

E
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

P
A

C
E

S
: 
5

+
S

T
R

IP
P

E
D

 R
E

C
E

IV
IN

G
 S

P
A

C
E

S
 :
 2

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--

D
R

O
P

-O
F

F
 L

A
N

E
 L

O
C

A
T

E
D

 I
N

 S
O

U
T

H
 

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 L
O

T

D
R

IV
E

-U
P

 W
IN

D
O

W
 L

O
C

A
T

E
D

 I
N

 S
O

U
T

H
 

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 L
O

T

0
2

0
6

0
4

0
-1

0

55 

D
R

AF
T



D
R

A
F

T
 L

IS
L

E
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 C

O
N

C
E

P
T

 R
E

V
IE

W
 –

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

2
1
 B

O
A

R
D

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

 |
 S

H
E

E
H

A
N

 N
A

G
L

E
 H

A
R

T
R

A
Y

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
  
9

w
e

s
t 

e
n

tr
y

 c
o

n
c

e
p

t 
a

lt
 2

 U
P

P
E

R
 F

L
O

O
R

y
o

u
th

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

d
ri

v
e

-u
p

 w
in

d
o

w
d

ro
p

-o
ff

o
n

e
-w

a
y

o
n

e
-w

a
y

o
ffi 

 c
e

o
ffi 

 c
e

o
ffi 

 c
e

c
o

p
y

a
d

m
in

c
o

n
f

ro
o

m

o
n

e
-w

a
y

0
2

0
6

0
4

0
-1

0
10

sl
o

p
e

 u
p

y.
s.

 o
p

e
n

 o
ffi 

 c
e

c
ir

c
u

la
ti

o
n

 
o

p
e

n
 o

ffi 
 c

e

st
a

ff 
 

lo
u

n
g

e

m
e

c
h

.

se
rv

ic
e

/c
h

e
c
k
o

u
t

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

o
p

e
n

 o
ffi 

 c
e

m
w

e
l.

v
e

st
.

te
e

n
 c

o
ll
.

y.
s.

 p
ro

g
ra

m
ro

o
m

n
e

w
 a

d
u

lt
 b

o
o

k
s 

&
 a

rt
 d

is
p

la
y

p
e

ri
o

d
ic

a
ls

, 
lo

u
n

g
e

 s
e

a
ti

n
g

 
&

 l
o

c
a

l 
h

is
to

ry
y.

s.
 s

e
rv

ic
e

fa
m

il
y
 r

e
st

rm
.

y.
s.

 p
o

p
u

la
r 

li
b

ra
ry

L
O

B
B

Y
d

n

d
n

c
o

v
e

re
d

 
e

n
tr

y

o
u

td
o

o
r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 s

p
a

c
e

la
n

d
sc

a
p

e
d

 s
te

p
p

e
d

 t
e

rr
a

c
e

o
n

e
-w

a
y

two-way

tw
o

-w
a

y

two-way

re
st

rm
.

st
o

.

vending

ro
o

f 
b

e
lo

w

e
l.

st
o

.
re

st
rm

.

se
rv

e
r 

ro
o

m

W
e

st
 E

n
tr

y
 A

lt
 2

 R
e

v
is

io
n

s:

- 
R

a
m

p
e

d
 V

e
h

ic
u

la
r 

D
ro

p
-o

ff 
 v

s 
p

u
ll
-

in
 z

o
n

e
.

- 
D

ri
v
e

-t
h

ru
 W

in
d

o
w

 L
o

c
a

te
d

 a
t 

S
o

u
th

 F
a

c
a

d
e

 w
it

h
 d

ir
e

c
t 

a
c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 

U
p

p
e

r 
L
e

v
e

l 
C

ir
c
u

la
ti

o
n

 O
p

e
n

 O
ffi 

 c
e

- 
To

ta
l 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

a
rk

in
g

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 b

y
 

a
n

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
14

 s
p

a
c
e

s.

- 
M

e
e

ti
n

g
 R

o
o

m
 t

o
 r

e
m

a
in

 i
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
. 

- 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

lo
c
a

te
d

 
o

n
 U

p
p

e
r 

L
e

v
e

l.

- 
R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 l
o

c
a

te
d

 a
t 

N
o

rt
h

 F
a

c
a

d
e

 
w

it
h

 d
ir

e
c
t 

a
c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 L

o
w

e
r 

L
e

v
e

l.

56 

D
R

AF
T



D
R

A
F

T
 L

IS
L

E
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 C

O
N

C
E

P
T

 R
E

V
IE

W
 –

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

2
1
 B

O
A

R
D

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

 |
 S

H
E

E
H

A
N

 N
A

G
L

E
 H

A
R

T
R

A
Y

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
  
1
0

w
e

s
t 

e
n

tr
y

 c
o

n
c

e
p

t 
a

lt
 2

 L
O

W
E

R
 F

L
O

O
R

u
p

o
n

e
-w

a
y

a
v
 c

o
ll
e

c
ti

o
n

0
2

0
6

0
4

0
-1

0
10

u
p

re
c
e

iv
in

g
 z

o
n

e

la
n

d
sc

a
p

e
d

 s
te

p
p

e
d

 t
e

rr
a

c
e

tw
o

-w
a

y

two-way

a
d

u
lt

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

la
rg

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 

ro
o

m

te
c
h

se
rv

ic
e

s
o

p
e

n
 o

ffi 
 c

e

m
e

c
h

.
fa

c
.

o
ffi 

 c
e

m
w

e
l.

a
d

u
lt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

o
p

e
n

 o
ffi 

 c
e

fi 
c
ti

o
n

 c
o

ll
e

c
ti

o
n

a
d

u
lt

 s
e

rv
ic

e

o
u

td
o

o
r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 

sp
a

c
e

st
o

.

st
o

.

st
u

d
y

ro
o

m

e
ld

m
e

c
h

.

n
o

n
 fi

 c
ti

o
n

 c
o

ll
e

c
ti

o
n

st
u

d
y

ro
o

m

st
u

d
y

ro
o

m

st
u

d
y

ro
o

m

st
o

.

st
u

d
y

ro
o

m
st

u
d

y
ro

o
m

re
c
e

iv
in

g

st
o

.

e
l.

m
w

st
o

.

st
o

.

st
o

.

k
it

c
h

e
n

W
e

st
 E

n
tr

y
 A

lt
 2

 R
e

v
is

io
n

s:

- 
R

a
m

p
e

d
 V

e
h

ic
u

la
r 

D
ro

p
-o

ff 
 v

s 
p

u
ll
-

in
 z

o
n

e
.

- 
D

ri
v
e

-t
h

ru
 W

in
d

o
w

 L
o

c
a

te
d

 a
t 

S
o

u
th

 F
a

c
a

d
e

 w
it

h
 d

ir
e

c
t 

a
c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 

U
p

p
e

r 
L
e

v
e

l 
C

ir
c
u

la
ti

o
n

 O
p

e
n

 O
ffi 

 c
e

- 
To

ta
l 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

a
rk

in
g

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 b

y
 

a
n

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
14

 s
p

a
c
e

s.

- 
M

e
e

ti
n

g
 R

o
o

m
 t

o
 r

e
m

a
in

 i
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
. 

- 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

lo
c
a

te
d

 
o

n
 U

p
p

e
r 

L
e

v
e

l.

- 
R

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 l
o

c
a

te
d

 a
t 

N
o

rt
h

 F
a

c
a

d
e

 
w

it
h

 d
ir

e
c
t 

a
c
c
e

ss
 t

o
 L

o
w

e
r 

L
e

v
e

l.

fo
o

tp
ri

n
t 

o
f 

e
x

is
ti

n
g

 
b

u
il

d
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
m

o
li

s
h

e
d

tw
o-w

ay

57 

D
R

AF
T



D
R

A
F

T
 L

IS
L

E
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 C

O
N

C
E

P
T

 R
E

V
IE

W
 –

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

2
1
 B

O
A

R
D

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

 |
 S

H
E

E
H

A
N

 N
A

G
L

E
 H

A
R

T
R

A
Y

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
  
1
1

w
e

s
t 

e
n

tr
y

 c
o

n
c

e
p

t 
a

lt
 2

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 D

IA
G

R
A

M
 

2
1 

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E
S

2
3

 
P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

P
A

C
E

S

4
8

 
P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

P
A

C
E

S

14 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E
S

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
:

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E
S

: 
13

0

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
: 
10

6

IN
C

L
U

D
E

S
:

A
C

C
E

S
S

IB
L

E
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

P
A

C
E

S
: 
5

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--

D
R

O
P

-O
F

F
 L

A
N

E
 L

O
C

A
T

E
D

 I
N

 S
O

U
T

H
 

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 L
O

T

D
R

IV
E

-U
P

 W
IN

D
O

W
 L

O
C

A
T

E
D

 I
N

 S
O

U
T

H
 

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 L
O

T

D
E

D
IC

A
T

E
D

 R
E

C
E

IV
IN

G
 L

O
A

D
IN

G
 Z

O
N

E
 

L
O

C
A

T
E

D
 A

T
 N

O
R

T
H

 D
R

IV
E

0
2

0
6

0
4

0
-1

0

58 

D
R

AF
T



D
R

A
F

T
 L

IS
L

E
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 C

O
N

C
E

P
T

 R
E

V
IE

W
 –

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

2
1
 B

O
A

R
D

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

 |
 S

H
E

E
H

A
N

 N
A

G
L

E
 H

A
R

T
R

A
Y

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
  
1
2

n
o

rt
h

 e
n

tr
y

 r
e

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

c
e

p
t 

L
O

W
E

R
 F

L
O

O
R
 

a
d

u
lt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

m
e

e
ti

n
g

te
c
h

. 
se

rv
ic

e
s

st
a

ir

m
e

c
h

.

a
.s

. 
se

rv
ic

e

la
rg

e
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 r

m
.

m
e

d
iu

m
m

tg
. 
rm

.

k
it

.
st

o
.

sto.

m

w

e
l.

a
d

u
lt

 l
o

u
n

g
e

 s
e

a
ti

n
g

m
w

a
v
 

c
o

ll
e

c
ti

o
n

n
o

n
f
ic

t
io

n
 &

 f
ic

t
io

n
 

c
o

ll
e

c
t

io
n

s

u
p

v
e

st
ib

u
le

a
d

u
lt

 c
o

m
p

u
te

rs
m

e
e

t
in

g
 r

o
o

m
s

m
e

c
h

a
n

ic
a

l

m
e

c
h

.

st
o

ra
g

e

y.
s.

 
se

rv
ic

e

se
rv

ic
e

/
c
h

e
c
k
o

u
t

y
o

u
th

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

n
e

w
 b

o
o

k
s 

&
v
e

n
d

in
g

te
e

n
 c

o
ll
e

c
ti

o
n

fa
m

.

re
st

.

y.
s.

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 

ro
o

m

p
e

ri
o

d
ic

a
ls

, 
lo

u
n

g
e

 s
e

a
ti

n
g

 
&

 l
o

c
a

l 
h

is
to

ry

c
o

v
e

re
d

 
e

n
tr

y

d
ro

p
-o

ff

59 

D
R

AF
T



D
R

A
F

T
 L

IS
L

E
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 C

O
N

C
E

P
T

 R
E

V
IE

W
 –

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

2
1
 B

O
A

R
D

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

 |
 S

H
E

E
H

A
N

 N
A

G
L

E
 H

A
R

T
R

A
Y

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S
  
1
3

n
o

rt
h

 e
n

tr
y

 r
e

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

c
e

p
t 

U
P

P
E

R
 F

L
O

O
R
 

a
d

u
lt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

w
o

rk
ro

o
m

A
D

M
IN

.
I.T

.

c
o

n
f.

w
o

rk
ro

o
m

st
a

ff 
 

lo
u

n
g

e

t

d
ri

v
e

-u
p

 w
in

d
o

w

o
n

e
-w

a
y

tw
o

-w
a

y

two-way

y
o

u
th

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

w
o

rk
ro

o
m

c
ir

c
u

la
ti

o
n

w
o

rk
ro

o
m

t

m
e

e
ti

n
g

m
e

c
h

.

la
rg

e
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 r

m
.

m
e

d
iu

m
m

tg
. 
rm

.

k
it

.
st

o
.

sto.

e
l.

m
w

d
n

lo
w

e
r

 l
e

v
e

l 
b

e
lo

w

60 

D
R

AF
T



To: LLD Board of Trustees 
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director 
Date: February 12, 2021 

 

LLD Board of Trustees: 
The January 20th Board discussion provided recommendations for the draft project statement. I’ve 
included additional language as suggested by Trustees regarding the following:  
 

 Identifying key details about why the facility enhancement project is necessary 

 Better language about property taxes 

 Long-term, financial savings vs. band-aiding issues 

 Referring to a 21st Century Library 
-  

- DRAFT CAPITAL PROJECT STATEMENT II   - (CLEAN version follows) 
 
LLD Capital Improvement Project 
 
Through comprehensive Board discussion, strategic planning, community engagement, and 
qualified professional management, the LLD Board of Trustees supports this capital improvement 
project in keeping with key objectives within the LLD 2019-2022 Strategic Plan.    
 
The LLD’s overarching goal is to provide a welcoming facility and campus that meets community 
needs, encourages utilization, and fosters an enriching environment for our residents.   
The LLD looks forward to improving the patron experience by incorporating Universal Design 
concepts for accessibility, space optimization and efficiency features, and including attractive and 
appropriate architectural elements.   
 
To achieve this goal, the LLD shall incorporate Universal Design concepts and space optimization 
features such as: 

 Providing adequate restrooms throughout the building: family restrooms/nursing room. 

 Improving points of service: entrance, drive-up window, right-sized public service desks, and 
enhanced meeting/study spaces. 

 Updating technology/power/security: increased WiFi access points, electrical outlets, and 
efficient lighting. Improved automated check-out and security systems. Creating a 21st 
Century Library experience.  

 
Additionally, the Board intends to achieve objectives without increasing taxes.  
Long-term, fiscal responsibility is imperative.  The LLD has applied a three-pronged fiscal approach 
to planning and funding this project: 

1. Lowering the Library portion of property tax bills in 2017, 2018, 2019, and freezing the levy 
in 2020, while comprehensively evaluating the facility via reports, presentations, and 
discussion.  

2. Strategically investing in facility improvements now, to prevent successive ‘band-aid’ 
repair/replacement projects. This approach minimizes maintenance costs long-term. 

3. Utilizing operational and Special Reserve funds to fund the project, with an objective to 
maintain the LLD’s fiscally prudent trajectory into the future.   

 
Thank you for visiting the LLD Capital Project page. We hope you are as excited as we are about the 
forthcoming facility enhancements! 
 
- LLD Board of Trustees 

 
 61 

https://www.lislelibrary.org/sites/default/files/assets/2019-2022%20LLD%20Strategic%20Plan%20Approved%20Nov14_2018.pdf
https://www.lislelibrary.org/sites/default/files/assets/7slj.com-How%20Universal%20Design%20Will%20Make%20Your%20Library%20More%20Inclusive.pdf


To: LLD Board of Trustees 
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director 
Date: February 12, 2021 

 

CLEAN 
 
 
LLD Capital Improvement Project 
 
Through comprehensive Board discussion, strategic planning, community engagement, and 
qualified professional management, the LLD Board of Trustees supports this capital improvement 
project in keeping with key objectives within the LLD 2019-2022 Strategic Plan.    
 
The LLD’s overarching goal is to provide a welcoming facility and campus that meets community 
needs, encourages utilization, and fosters an enriching environment for our residents.   
 
To achieve this goal, the LLD shall incorporate Universal Design concepts and space optimization 
features such as: 

 Providing adequate restrooms throughout the building: family restrooms/nursing room. 

 Improving points of service: entrance, drive-up window, right-sized public service desks, and 
enhanced meeting/study spaces. 

 Updating technology/power/security: increased WiFi access points, electrical outlets, and 
efficient lighting. Improved automated check-out and security systems. Creating a 21st 
Century Library experience.  

 
Long-term, fiscal responsibility is imperative.  The LLD has applied a three-pronged fiscal approach 
to planning and funding this project: 

1. Lowering the Library portion of property tax bills in 2017, 2018, 2019, and freezing the 
levy in 2020, while comprehensively evaluating the facility via reports, presentations, 
and discussion.  

2. Strategically investing in facility improvements now, to prevent successive ‘band-aid’ 
repair/replacement projects. This approach minimizes maintenance costs long-term. 

3. Utilizing operational and Special Reserve funds to fund the project, with an objective to 
maintain the LLD’s fiscally prudent trajectory into the future.   

 
Thank you for visiting the LLD Capital Project page. We hope you are as excited as we are about the 
forthcoming facility enhancements! 
 
- LLD Board of Trustees 
 
 
 

62 

https://www.lislelibrary.org/sites/default/files/assets/2019-2022%20LLD%20Strategic%20Plan%20Approved%20Nov14_2018.pdf
https://www.lislelibrary.org/sites/default/files/assets/7slj.com-How%20Universal%20Design%20Will%20Make%20Your%20Library%20More%20Inclusive.pdf


63 



64 



65 



66 



67 



68 



69 



70 



71 



72 



73 



74 



75 



76 



77 



www.greentrails.org  Page 6           customercare@acmweb.com

Renew Your License Plate at Lisle Library District 
(LLD)!
The LLD is proud to be one of 
the first libraries in Illinois to offer 
license renewals! Starting Monday, 
December 21st, Illinois residents 
can walk into the LLD and walk out 
with a new vehicle sticker.

• Standard renewal sticker: $151
• Personalized plate: $158
• Vanity plate: $164

There is an additional $8.50 processing fee for each 
transaction.
Cash, debit/credit, or money order are accepted (no 
personal checks).
You will need your Vehicle Identification Number (VIN) and 
your license plate number.
This service is available Monday through Friday 9:30 a.m. 
to 8:30 p.m., Saturday 9:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., and Sunday 
from 1 to 4:30 p.m.
Expanding services to increase convenience and access 
for our residents is key to the LLD’s mission to enhance the 
cultural, social, and lifelong educational development of the 
community.

Winter Read 2020: 
Dec 1st- Jan. 11th 
Winter has arrived and what 
better way to celebrate than 
to curl up with a good book 

during the LLD Winter Read Program! To sign up for the 
LLD Winter Read Program, go to lislelibrary.org.
Kids: Read and log three books to receive a special winter 
mug and spoon set! For an extra challenge, read either 
Oregon Trail: Calamity in the Cold or A Loud Winter’s Nap, 
for a chance to win a fun themed prize!
Adults & Teens: Read and log two books to earn an LLD 
campfire mug. In addition to the mug, teens will also receive 
a book from our prize cart. As a bonus, every additional 
book you log counts as an entry in our grand prize drawing 
at the end of the program!

Virtual Storytime on Zoom
Songs, stories, and fun from the comfort of your couch! 
Join us for virtual Storytime on Zoom with your favorite 
librarians.

Tuesdays at 10:30 a.m. & 2:30 p.m. 
Wednesdays at 10:30 a.m. & 6:00 p.m. 
Thursdays at 10:30 a.m. 

Register via the LLD online calendar. Include a valid email 
address upon registration so we can invite you to join 
Storytime. 
Check the LLD online calendar for updates.

Take & Make Craft Kits
Don’t miss our Take-and-Make Craft Kits for Adults & Teens! 
Visit the LLD online calendar to reserve a Kit and schedule 
your curbside pick-up. Supplies are limited. Kits are 
provided on a first registered basis and are only available 
to LLD cardholders. Registration for Craft Kits opens every 
Monday at 9:00 a.m.

In accordance with the State’s 
Tier 3 guidelines, the LLD 
will modify operations and 
limit use of some equipment. 
These changes begin Friday, 
November 20th. The LLD will 
remain open to the public with 
the following changes to slow 
the spread of the virus and keep 
our community and staff safe.

Curbside pick-up service will expand: 
11:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. on Tuesdays and Thursdays 
10:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. on Saturdays 
RESERVATIONS ARE REQUIRED 

Public computers will be for EXPRESS use only and be 
limited to 15 minutes of use. 

All previous safety protocols remain. Hours 
of operation remain the same. For more                                                                                                                                   
information see: lislelibrary.org.

Lisle Library Events
For more information, or to register for any of these events, visit lislelibrary.org or call 630-971-1675

Recycle Holiday Lights at Village Hall
The Village has partnered with Elgin Recycling to provide Lisle residents an opportunity to 
recycle an unlimited amount of old, broken or unwanted strands of holiday lights and extension 
cords.  Lights and cords may now be recycled at the Village Hall (925 Burlington Avenue), 
Monday through Friday, from 7 AM to 4:30 PM. Collection will end Friday, January 29, 2021.  
Accepted lights include mini-lights (or Italian lights), C7 lights, C9 lights, rope lights, and LED 
lights (all colors and lengths).  Garland, wreaths and outdoor display pieces containing lights, 

such as figures containing plastic or wire structures, will not be accepted.

78 



1/25/2021 Lisle Library District hosts Jan. 26 program on Martin Luther King in Chicago

https://www.dailyherald.com/submitted/20210122/lisle-library-district-hosts-jan-26-program-on-martin-luther-king-in-chicago 1/2

Submitted by Nigel Jackson
Updated

1/24/2021 10:40 AM

Lisle Library District hosts Jan. 26
program on Martin Luther King in
Chicago

On Tuesday, Jan. 26, the Lisle Library District will host an online program about what impact
Chicago had on Dr. Martin Luther King Jr., entitled "In the Belly of the Beast: King in Chicago."

On Tuesday, Jan. 26, the Lisle Library District will host an online 
program about what impact Chicago had on Dr. Martin Luther King Jr., 
entitled "In the Belly of the Beast: King in Chicago."

The program will be 5 to 6:30 p.m. on Zoom.

79 



1/25/2021 Lisle Library District hosts Jan. 26 program on Martin Luther King in Chicago

https://www.dailyherald.com/submitted/20210122/lisle-library-district-hosts-jan-26-program-on-martin-luther-king-in-chicago 2/2

Hear about how the young pastor from Montgomery, Alabama, graced 
the April 1956 cover of the Chicago-based Jet magazine and about how 
MLK consulted former Illinois governor Adlai Stevenson on civil rights 
issues.

Chicago historian Clarence Goodman will facilitate the program.

For over a decade, Goodman has conducted guided tours and 
presentations centered on Chicago.

Find out why Martin Luther King said, "So goes Chicago, so goes the 
world."

Go to www.lislelibrary.org (https://bit.ly/3c1Km3O)and register 
today!

Copyright © 2021 Paddock Publications, Inc., P.O. Box 280, Arlington Heights, IL 60006

80 

https://bit.ly/3c1Km3O
https://www.dailyherald.com/info/terms-of-service/#copyright


Village of Lisle digital sign on the corner of Main Street and Route 53

81 



Marketing material for the food drive partnership with the Lisle Township Food Pantry

82 



 

1 
 

APPROVED 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

November 24, 2020 - 7:00 p.m. 

  
1. Roll call   

Present: 

Jenny Norton - Treasurer | Chair (via GoToWebinar) 

Tom Hummel - President 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 

Tom Duffy - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director | Ex-officio 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director | Ex-officio 

 

Also Present: 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

Tami Olszewski - Ehlers, Senior Investment Advisor (via GoToWebinar) 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the October 6, 2020 Finance Committee Meeting 

MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to approve minutes of the October 6, 2020 Finance Committee 

meeting. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. Cash Flow Forecast Presentation/Discussion - Ehlers 

 

Ms. Olszewski introduced herself to the Committee and explained the change in format of the 

summary chart. She presented a cash flow forecast including assumptions and investment summary. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked for clarification regarding operational reserves. Ms. Olszewski 

provided clarification and mentioned that the chart demonstrates that balances have not 

dramatically changed from year to year.  

 

5. Capital Project Funding Options/Discussion - Ehlers 

 

Ms. Olszewski recommends the use of an independent municipal advisor. She discussed alternate 

revenue bonds and debt certificates. 

 

Discussion: President Hummel asked about interest rates on debt certificates. Ms. Olszewski 

said that in general, interest rates are fixed. Trustee Sullivan asked if there were downsides to 

debt certificates. Ms. Olszewski suggested that the only limitation is that the tool works within 

the Library’s budget parameters. Ms. Olszewski discussed long range planning.  

 

Trustee Sullivan asked members for their opinion about having a monthly cash flow analysis.  

President Hummel stated that a monthly cash flow was not necessary. Trustee Duffy asked 

Trustee Sullivan why she suggested a monthly analysis. Ms. Olszewski commented that once the 

project concept was better defined, an advisor would assist the Board with payment options 

83 



 

2 
 

and timing. Trustee Duffy suggested that discussing a monthly analysis could potentially be 

addressed at a later date. Trustee Sullivan asked how often Ehlers moves money for the Library. 

Ms. Olszewski stated that there are periodic maturities and they average every 3-4 months.  She 

mentioned that the Library’s cash levels remain stable year over year. She stated that Ehlers 

would work with the Library’s eventual municipal advisor and any project specialists. Trustee 

Sullivan asked about agencies taking out multiple loans over extended periods.  Ms. Olszewski 

stated that it is not common but has happened with much larger projects. She also stated that in 

those instances, they generally incur more costs.   

 

6. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Sullivan seconded.  

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

 

The meeting adjourned at 8:12 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

_____________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Finance Committee on February 3, 2021 

 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Jenny Norton, Committee Chair 

84 


	Sticker Renewal 211 signage portrait pdf.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Food Pantry media hit RD.pdf
	Blank Page


	actual planned expenditures Do NOT include monetary figures or specific brands: The Lisle Library District (LLD) intends to utilize Per Capita Grant monies to best meet the standards as described in Serving Our Public 4.0, Standards for Illinois Public Libraries. The LLD plans to expend grant funds in the following categories: Technology/Access (hardware/software/digital content), Marketing/Awareness, Programs, Equipment, and Materials.
	meets all components of the Marketing Promotion and Collaboration checklist please indicate 150 word limit: The Lisle Library District (LLD) Director and Board of Trustees have reviewed Chapter 13/ Marketing, Promotion, and Collaboration. The LLD actively promotes its services, programs, resources to the public via physical, digital, and collaborative means. While the LLD is able to meet many of the Standards as listed, the LLD regularly assesses its marketing techniques and looks to improve all aspects of promotional efforts in accordance with the LLD Strategic Plan.
	meets all components of the Technology checklist please indicate 150 word limit: The Lisle Library District (LLD) Director and Board of Trustees have reviewed Chapter 12/ Technology. The LLD recognizes that technology’s role is to provide access, facilitate communication, and improve efficiency. The LLD has qualified staff who provide technology services. The LLD has an adequate budget to maintain and improve technology and a plan for replacement equipment/software/licenses.  While the LLD is able to meet many of the Standards as listed, the LLD regularly evaluates technology and looks to improve all aspects of technology while undergoing renovation discussions.
	meets all components of the YouthYoung Adult Services checklist please indicate 150 word limit: The Lisle Library District (LLD) Director and Board of Trustees have reviewed Chapter 11/ Youth/Young Adult Services. The LLD provides appropriate programs, print and digital materials, reader’s advisory and reference service, outreach, and qualified library staff to serve children and young adults. While the LLD is able to meet many of the Standards as listed, the LLD is currently undergoing a comprehensive evaluation of its facility with professional assistance to further improve certain spaces within the building with a concentrated focus on the Youth Services Department and a newly designated teen area. 
	meets all components of the Programming checklist please indicate 150 word limit: The Lisle Library District (LLD) Director and Board of Trustees have reviewed Chapter 10/ Programming.  The LLD is committed to providing educational, recreational, informational, and cultural programs for all ages.  The LLD has gone above and beyond during the 2020/2021 pandemic to supply patrons with a wide variety of accessible, “virtual,” (digital) programming. The LLD initiated a curbside pick-up program where patrons are able to access program “kits” so to participate in more dynamic program options. The LLD is able to check all of the boxes listed within Chapter 10 and is committed to upholding and enhancing standards regarding programming. 
	word limit_2: The Lisle Library District (LLD) Director and Board of Trustees have reviewed Chapter 9/ Public Services: Reference and Reader’s Advisory Services.  The LLD provides Reference and Readers Advisory services to patrons of all ages. LLD Reference service offers accurate and current information. LLD Readers Advisory service offers advice, and suggestions/recommendations. The LLD is able to check all of the boxes listed within Chapter 9 and is committed to upholding and enhancing standards regarding public services: Reference and Reader’s Advisory services.
	word limit: The Lisle Library District (LLD) Director and Board of Trustees have reviewed Chapter 8/ System Member Responsibilities and Resource Sharing. The LLD recognizes that resource sharing is fundamental to maintaining quality Illinois library services. The LLD benefits from sharing resources and agrees to participate in resource sharing to the fullest extent possible via interlibrary loan, reciprocal borrowing and access, and other cooperative activities. The LLD is able to check all of the boxes listed within Chapter 8 and is committed to upholding standards regarding system member responsibilities and resource sharing.
	meets all components of the Collection Management checklist please indicate 150 word limit: The Lisle Library District (LLD) Director and Board of Trustees have reviewed Chapter 7/Collection Management.  The LLD has dedicated staff to plan, select, and build the collection of resources in all formats. The LLD collection extends beyond the physical library via resource sharing and digital resources such as e-books and content platforms. The LLD is able to check all of the boxes listed within Chapter 7 and is committed to upholding and enhancing standards regarding collection management.
	meets all components of the Safety checklist please indicate 150 word limit: The Lisle Library District (LLD) Director and Board of Trustees have reviewed Chapter 6/Safety. The LLD is committed to a safe and secure public space. The LLD is able to check all of the boxes listed within Chapter 6 and is committed to upholding and enhancing standards regarding safety and emergency preparedness.
	meets all components of the Building Infrastructure and Maintenance checklists please indicate 150 word limit: The Lisle Library District (LLD) Director and Board of Trustees have reviewed Chapter 5/Building Infrastructure and Maintenance. The LLD recognizes that proper facility management is fiscally responsible, results in fewer emergencies, and lowers risk. The LLD meets the Standards as indicated in Chapter 5 and is committed to further enhancing procedures. The LLD is able to check all boxes as listed in Appendix K: Facility Management Checklists (where applicable). 
	meets all components of the Access checklist please indicate 150 word limit: The Lisle Library District (LLD) Director and Board of Trustees have reviewed Ch. 4/Access.  While the LLD is able to meet many of the Standards as listed, the LLD is currently undergoing a comprehensive evaluation of its facility with professional assistance to further improve access points, universal design elements, and space requirements.  During this process, the LLD shall refer to the Standards within Chapter 4 to enhance discussions and decisions to optimize access for all patrons. 
	meets all components of the Personnel checklist please indicate 150 word limit: The Lisle Library District (LLD) Director and Board of Trustees have reviewed Ch. 3/Personnel.  The LLD retains a qualified staff and supports training and the professional development of all of its staff. The LLD is able to check all of the boxes listed within Chapter 3 and is committed to upholding standards regarding personnel.
	meets all components of the Governance and Administration checklist please indicate 150 word limit: The Lisle Library District (LLD) Director and Board of Trustees have reviewed Ch. 2/ Governance and Administration.  The LLD recognizes the three roles of a Library trustee: hiring the Library administrator, making policy, and approving budgets. While the LLD is able to check all of the boxes on the Governance and Administration Checklist, the LLD will work to further enhance Standard #4; Board members participate in relevant local, state, regional, and national decision making to effect change that will benefit libraries and #10b where the Standard calls for a distinct ADA policy.
	Page 2: The Lisle Library District (LLD) Director and Board of Trustees have reviewed Ch. 1/Core Standards. The LLD operates in compliance with Illinois Library law, has an organized collection of information, has written policies approved by the LLD Board of Trustees, has a fixed location with posted regular hours of service, has a trained, paid staff to manage the collection and provide access to it, is supported in part or in whole by public funds, and has an identifiable materials budget. In addition to the documented essential standards, the LLD meets the 23 additional standards in Chapter 1 and is committed to upholding and enhancing these standards on an ongoing basis.  
	Service Area Population: 28,504
	Pg1 certify check box: Yes
	Preparers Email Address: tatiana@lislelibrary.org
	Preparers Phone Number: 6309711675
	Preparers Title: Library Director
	Last Name: Weinstein
	Preparers Name: Tatiana 
	Todays Date: 2/17/2021
	Branch Number: 00
	Librarys Control Number: xxxxxx
	Legal Name of Library: Lisle Library District


